Unapproeved Approved

Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes
Monday August 13, 2012

Attendance: Chairman Joe Duarte, Vice-Chair Richard Snow, Gelan Fred Kelley,
Selectman Amanda Soares, Selectman David DePugct8en’'s Assistant Cheryl
Eastman, and Administrative Assistant Andria Hansen

7:00 p.m. Chairman Duarte called the Public Meeting to ordad immediately
followed with the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Board to accept ATV from the Candia Volunteer ke Association. Matt Richter
the President of the Candia Volunteer Fire Assmuriatvas present. He explained
through fund raising and the assistance of a spiatet they were able to come up with
$17,000 in funds to purchase the Polaris Ranger . ATHey outfitted it with a medical
rescue bed. It's ready to use and hopefully they'tmeed it. This is something he felt
would benefit the Town. The Association would like donate this to the Town.
Selectman Kelley asked if there was a title on. thHatt replied that Fire Chief Young
has taken care of that stuff and left it with Admsirative Assistant Sharon Robichaud.
It's from the association and dedicated to the toBelectman Kelley motioned to accept
the Polaris ATV from the Candia Volunteer Fire Agation to the Town. Seconded by
Chairman Duarte. All were in favor. Motion carrie®electman Snow asked what the
value of the ATV was. Matt informed him it cost/4&88.

District 4 Executive Council candidate Chuck Rolede to meet with Board. Mr.
Rolecek introduced himself. He explained that fhieunning for Executive Council in
District 4. The seat is currently occupied by Rieczorek. He is currently a Bedford
resident. He has been in Bedford for the last #arg, prior to that he was in
Londonderry for 10 years, and lived in Hudson foyears. He is a 27 year resident of
the State. He’s been a business man for the fagtedrs. First through the major
corporation United Airlines throughout the Unitetht8s. He moved to New Hampshire
in 1985 and opened up his first of many small besses called Premier catering. He
was Manchester Airport’s first airline caterer i@8Y. The business grew over the next
14 years but unfortunately the events that occuore®/11 had a major and dramatic
impact on the airline industry. Eventually the iness ceased to exist around 2004. He
felt being a business person he had great emplaysesf which is in the room tonight.
He continued to open other operations including 8farks’'s restaurant, the Events
Center, and the Hanover Street Chop House in Mabtehe He also has some business
interest up in Burlington Vermont and he’s ownedecag businesses as far west as
Colorado. After 35 years in business he felh&e garnered the skills necessary to get
into political life and this is his reason to ruor District 4. He felt his management
experience coupled with his concern for peoplezeaits, and employees makes him an
excellent candidate for this job which is managenaew administrative in nature. The
Executive Council has a very important job andeftiad more time he would explain
exactly what it does. This is a question he hearse than his position or his issues. It's
basically the Board of Directors for the Governdihe State is divided into five sections



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 8/032

and Candia is part of a 19 community district ahlBistrict 4. He believes his
knowledge of contracts, budget, and hiring goodofeeare all skills that he’s honed over
the past 35 years. He felt this made him a vendgmandidate for the position. He has
been involved with many charitable organizationilde’s been part of the Elliot Hospital
Board of Trustees and also been a St. Anselm Gollegstee. He felt when you couple
that with New Hampshire charitable and the Chanafé&ommerce he thought he had a
good sense of community. He’s proud of his traméord as a business person and he
would make an excellent candidate. Candia is cdogkfar altogether from Manchester.
He’s gotten to know the community in the last feeeks. There is four weeks until the
election and he is looking forward to visiting ttesinesses and the various public offices
here to get to know people a little bit better.s Kiyle is hands on and that is the way he
ran his business. He would bring transparencyegnitty, and communication to the
Executive Council. He has a website which is cholelceknh.com and he would
appreciate your consideration and vote. Citizeh Btartel of High Street said he has
known Mr. Rolecek for 23 years and he has empldyedvife for 21 years of that. He is
an excellent gentleman and a wonderful man. Hetiomad that 15 years ago when he
moved to Town no one knew him, but now when theendkhartel” comes up he hopes
it's with respect. He wants the audience to knbat the respects this gentleman, he’s
true to his word, and you’ll see his campaign smgrront of his house and he will be
voting for him. He holds true to the values angd® everyone casts a vote for Mr.
Rolecek in September.

Departmental Reports: Highway, Police, Fire, Buildhg, Solid Waste, Welfare &
any other depts.

Highway: Road Agent Lewis read from the attached reporhey are doing road
reconstruction on Patten Hill Road. He plans oningait on August 27. Hopefully it
will be completed on time and within budget. Hésen taking the fill to the new
recycling center. Its ledge fill and not compacsedt will settle.

Police: Chief McGillen noted there have been a couplecaimercial break-ins
recently. The DC Mobile Station got hit. Serge&allagher and Officer Gray have
been working this case and have some leads. Treewaking with other agencies and
it's a small group hitting similar gas stations as@hvenience stores in different areas
around the State. The BP station was broken imtib,there was nothing there. He
thought it might be a copycat type of thing. Thent door was smashed. Domestics
seem to be on the increase, its summer and weldgare busy with that type of activity.
He mentioned that residents were wondering whapéragd the other evening because
there were a bunch of cruisers in Town. A coufleveeks ago the State Police had an
individual take off in Bedford and he went throughnchester. They used spike strips to
try to stop him. He made it all the way to Can@hae Hardware). There were two men
taken into custody. Candia wasn't really involweith the pursuit; they just came on the
tail end of it. They had minimal involvement. TAEO van has some major issues. The
underside is so rusted it won't pass inspectioMarch. It has low mileage 70,000 —
80,000. He would like to talk about it further e@nbudget season is coming upon us and
maybe gets some numbers on a used downsized veltisle full sized Chevy van now

Page2 of 10



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 8/032

which he doesn't think he needs. He was thinkibgua a minivan. He’ll research this
and get back to the Board. He felt the van wasnitth putting another penny into. The
break lines have been replaced once and they oekel teplaced again. He mentioned
they've had a resident fall victim to a scam. Tiseyt $6,000 to a bank in California.
This has happened a few times in Candia and thetotget the information out to the
people. This person saw something they wantediymh Craigslist. He thought he was
dealing with a legitimate person and getting a geald deal so he sent the money. These
people are using fictitious emails. It's almospwossible for us to trace the IT addresses.
They have to go through the County Attorney’s Qffiend get search warrants. Then
they find out there’s an address in California dmely have to get the cooperation of the
officials out there. It's usually someone on at¢gpin McDonald’s and there is no way
to trace it. He’s going to try to get something muthe papers. This has happened a few
times this year. Selectman Soares asked if he lpaidearange on a new ACO van. Chief
McGillen replied he would like to look at a usechiman in $8,000 range.

Fire: Selectman Kelley read from the attached repHe. mentioned the department set
up a burn out pit at the car show the other nighzent over well. They had about 200
people there. Selectman Snow said they were gminget something from the Fire

Department on the process of allocating the $40,08@lectman Kelley replied they

already sent it in a long time ago. Selectmen’sigiant Cheryl Eastman explained in
November they are going to give us the total habas have been put in and what the
points are. Selectman Snow said he was lookingdarething so they would have some
numbers now. Selectman Kelley replied they dontw what the numbers are now.

Building: Selectman Soares read from the attached reg®ine mentioned Building
Inspector Murray did have a person complain soasked him to come to the meeting to
explain what happened. Building Inspector Mursayd he had the opportunity to walk
around with Darryl Champney next to the Peppergpprty. He had concerns about
cutting going across the boundaries onto his laddter walking out there with Mr.
Champney he didn't observe anything like that. tHeught the Pepper's were well
within their boundaries. He questioned how muctting they were supposed to be
doing when there is a conservation easement oHetdidn't see any recent cutting, but
within the last year there has been a lot of cgttjning on. He asked if the Conservation
Commission needed to go see what was going onectBen Soares asked if they had
filed an intent to cut. Selectmen’s Assistant East replied they filed one last year.
Road Agent Lewis explained as far as an easemess fjadoesn’t prevent you from
cutting, you can log, clear for a field or anythihige that. You just can’t develop it.
There are no restrictions for cutting. Selectmaar8s noted any time you cut you need
to fill out an intent. She noted Mr. Champney’Bestconcern was that Mr. Critchett was
cutting the wood. Building Inspector Murray claed Mr. Champney was concerned the
boundaries were being crossed. He advised himalk the boundaries with Surveyor
Jim Franklin. He thought Mr. Champney might bétéelconfused where his boundaries
are. Chairman Duarte thought the land was justey@d. Building Inspector Murray
said he found all of the pins himself and Mr. Champ didn’t seem to agree with it.
Selectman Snow asked if he spoke with Mr. Peppevedls Building Inspector Murray
said he has never met Mr. Pepper and he just spiolkévr. Champney.

Page3 of 10



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 8/032

Solid Waste: Selectman DePuy noted there is material takembRatten Hill Road and
being dumped at the easterly end of the Recycliagt€®. It's creating more area there
and at some point they are talking about gettitrgiger. It would be located just beyond
where those concrete barriers are now on the stler This would allow the storage of
the bales, cans, and aluminum. They are currdatilyg stored in the Recycling Center.
There is a limited amount of space in the Recycliegiter. The price is low for what we
get paid for these recyclables and the Recyclingt€zas full. We are going to be forced
to sell them at a lower price then we’'d like. ey had more storage they could wait
until the price comes up and try to get a bettérepr This is an area that could be used
for some type of storage. Household Hazardous Waatewill be held on September
15" and resident Paul McHugh has printed up 1,500dyleat he’s donated to the Town
that will be handed out. He has had signs pritihead will be put up around Town. All
of this was at no charge thanks to Mr. McHugh.e&shan DePuy read from the attached
report. Facility Operator Chuck Whitcher has ads@oh board that varies from week to
week. He’s trying to get a message across on hewbwn can save money and try to
use the Recycling Center to recycle whatever we @alectman Kelley asked why was
the burn pit moved. Selectman DePuy replied henwasire but would find out.
Selectman Kelley asked about the gravel and theg tee watch where it’s going because
it's getting real close to the wetlands. He thduge law said they needed to be so many
feet away and right now we’re real close. SeleatrBePuy said he looked at it on
Saturday and he thought it looked ok. Selectmalfei(said when they built that place
DES told to us don’t go there. Road Agent Lewisulddike to see the plans and he will
go to measure it in the morning. He asked who mdiie burn pit because they would
have to move the cement blocks. He asked whexast moved to. Selectman Soares
replied where you've been dumping the dirt. Sefect Snow wondered how they
managed to move the burn pit. Selectman Kelleg baiwas there Sunday and it was
moved. Road Agent Lewis noted he was there theratlay and nothing had been
moved. Selectman Soares asked if the Town wag doihave to purchase the trailer for
the storage of commodities. She mentioned whemvsiseon the Solid Waste Committee
they looked into this and it is a costly endeavBelectman DePuy said this is something
we might do and presumed they would have to puechasailer. He’s not into renting.
The thought was to get a trailer and take the ¢¢fys0 they don’t have to go up a ramp.
Only if this makes sense to economically do it.le&&nan Kelley suggested he go to
Page Street because they have storage contaiaithely sometimes want to get rid of.
You can buy them at a reasonable price. Selec®manes noted buying a trailer is
pricey. You have to maintain it and cutting thgsleoff tends to be a liability because
then it's going to rot. This was something they Hhought about when they were
building the facility and it was a costly endeavor.

The Board to review the draft of the hauling RFP. Selectman DePuy said there should
be a copy of the RFP in the folders (see attach&dgility Operator Whitcher took the
RFP from a couple of years ago and made some chartde basically pulled out what
was inapplicable. Selectman DePuy thought thikddoappropriate and he’s looked at
our present contract and it looked like everythmgovered. Selectman Kelley said he
talked with Facility Operator Whitcher about thentract and they both agree it looks

Paged of 10



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 8/032

good and let's go with it. Chairman Duarte askdwtthe difference was between the
old and new RFP. Selectman Kelley replied justiinebers. Selectman Soares asked if
they checked with Moore School Maintenance Dired®eter Barbuto to make sure
things didn’t change on the school side. SelectBaifuy thought that Facility Operator
Whitcher included what the school uses, so it wdaddpart of the request. Selectman
DePuy motioned to adopt this request for proposalrafted. Seconded by Selectman
Snow. All were in favor. Motion carried. Selee@mSoares asked if we have a list of
people that we are going to send this out to omaggust going to post it. Selectman
DePuy thought both. They have a list so they salhd it out to those people and we’ll
post it. Selectman Soares asked that Casella tbedaid the list. Selectman DePuy
suggested posting it on the website.

Parks & Recs: Selectman Snow read from the attached report.hdsebeen working
with Selectman Kelley to make sure things go smigdtr Old Home Day.

Administration: Selectman Snow said he expected to have avadatdagh draft of the
2013 operating budget and the warrant articlesetodmsidered for the next Selectmen’s
meeting.

Hawkers and Peddlers License: Chairman Duarte asked Chief McGillen about
Hawkers and Peddlers licenses for the Old Homev@agors and what are they going to
do about it. Chief McGillen said a lot of Townsviaa policy that goes a little further
then what the State requires. Selectman Soaresd aékhere was a policy. Chief
McGillen replied we don’t have a policy, but if seane comes out soliciting they are
suppose to have that license by the State and werarce that. Some Towns have
extra requirements and charge a fee and they saa the permit under State law. They
do back ground checks and the State doesn't dpdbatomeone could come into Town
and they don’t know who is approaching houses.rdhee Towns that have a policy in
place, but they exempt Town Fairs. This would peaithe Board to adopt a policy. He
would like to be involved with it if they do adopte. He noted with Old Home Day
coming soon it would be difficult for them to regpisomething. Chairman Duarte asked
if they have run into any problems in the past.ie€McGillen replied that no one has
brought this to his attention. Chairman DuarteedsK the vendors are mostly local
people. Chief McGillen said they know most of fheople and they will have Police
Officers on duty. Selectman Kelley noted they haeser had to ask for a vendor’'s
license from anyone and most of them are local. futtner noted if you start adding
more fees you're not going to get people to co@eairman Duarte said as long as they
are following the State guidelines he’s not conedrn Chief McGillen suggested they
defer to the Old Home Day Committee, because thayit going to be out there asking
if people have a peddler’s license. They've naare it and they have no plans of doing
it. Citizen Ingrid Byrd noted a lot of Towns thadve vendors of some kind are now
asking for insurance coverage from individuals tbett up. In Portsmouth there was a
law suit for $180,000 last year from someone wHbiriethe parking lot. They sued the
vendors in reach and the Town. The Board may wanhink about this. Chairman
Duarte would like to set some time aside and warlseeing what it is we want to do to
protect our interest as far as the Town is conekrne

Page5 of 10



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 8/032

Parks & Rec continued. Citizen Ingrid Byrd asked what the Ricky McGreddéemorial
Pine Grove is. Selectman Snow explained sevewmaisyago Mr. McGregor cut down a
couple of big trees for us. He told Mr. McGregoatt he would try to remember his son
in memory of that. He has a tree that has bearspfanted twice that came from the
original tree that Mr. McGregor cut down. He waht® make a Ricky McGregor
Memorial. He would like to honor his memory. iZ#n Ingrid Byrd replied you can'’t
do that by yourself it's for the whole Board to @iec She felt it was very laudable, but
it's not an individual's prerogative. Chairman Digaasked if there were any further
qguestions. Citizen Ingrid Byrd asked what the Riige Park Picnic Area is. Selectman
Snow said there is an area down behind Moore Padeavthere is a little river and he
thought it would be a beautiful place for a picarea. It has its pluses and minuses, but
he’s looking at the possibility.

Selectman Kelley to give Old Home Day updatéSelectman Kelley said everything is
coming along nicely. He has a problem with thek@ard more people have complained
to him about how gross and nasty it looks. Thegsking why they can’t keep it mowed
and why is the brush out back. He wants it mowetlvaeed whacked before Old Home
Day or he is going to pay someone to do it outisfdwn pocket. Selectman Snow said
he was going to take care of it probably the weftér ahis one and it would be done
before Old Home Day. Selectman Kelley said he eddte key to the concession stand
for the people who will be selling concessions ayvi@ night. Selectman Snow said he
gave Mr. Osborn a copy of the key. He’s with treyBcouts and will be there on movie
night. Selectman Snow said he could get copi¢beokey if needed and the bathrooms
are unlocked. The movie is Friday night after spaghetti supper and Saturday there
will be the road race. Selectman Snow asked attmutroad race and it's noted that
people can park in the parking lot between thatipand the school. He asked if they
were going to be setting up for the car show thieie. asked if they got permission from
the school to use that. Selectman Kelley repliesiand it's been taken care of.

Library parking lot. Selectman Kelley said he’s got complaints frofewa residents.
The library blocked off the parking so people cotidoark there who were attending
Ron Thomas'’s funeral. They need to send a ladtthé library to inform them they don’t
own the parking lot, it belongs to the Town. TheaBl needs to inform them who funds
the library every year. They need to be able tenothat parking lot up when people
want to park, especially for a funeral. Selectn$wares said at the Old Home Day
Committee meeting Mr. Godfrey clearly stated théraiy Trustees don’'t want us
parking there. The library is going to remain ojpe we are not allowed to park there.
Mr. Godfrey informed them if there are any residemtt non-residents that park there for
Old Home Day he will have their car towed. Theg aot willing to work with us.
Chairman Duarte thought they could send an emadlutoTown Attorney and see what
they could do. Selectman Kelley said some resgeant to know why we don’'t have
an American flag flying in front of the library. h@irman Duarte can’t understand why
they don’t want to cooperate. Chairman Duarte citiunderstand why there isn’t any
give with them. Selectman Kelley agreed and Olaned®ay is for all of the residents in
this Town. They work hard to put this together amely won't close their doors for four

Page6 of 10



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 8/032

hours. Chairman Duarte would like to see what ldgal ramifications are. He also
found it strange that we have an individual who sasved his community for over 40
years and people can't park to attend his funeral.

Selectman Snow mentioned they have found EEE inchiester. It might be a good idea
to have Building Inspector Murray check with that8tand see if we have any problems
here so we know what the threats are. Selectm#layksaid if Selectman Snow mowed

the grass it wouldn’t be a problem. Selectman Sngplied mosquitos don't breed in

grass. Citizen Judy Szot asked if there was a&ypolh mowing the grass i.e. around the
buildings and the park. She questioned why this isroblem suddenly. Chairman

Duarte felt it was getting done and he didn’'t knofaany problems. Selectman Kelley

said they used to mow it more than once a year.

Chairman Duarte to give update on revenues and expses. Chairman Duarte said it
looks like as of July Flwe have 40% of our budget left. He felt the depant heads
are doing a really good job. They are going totdryevel fund the budget for next year.
It's important that we control spending, watch whatre doing and try to do what'’s best
for the community overall. Hopefully they will wiort out.

Other Business

The Board to appoint Bob Petrin to the ZBA as an dkrnate member. Selectman
Soares said Mr. Petrin came to their last ZBA nmgetiHe expressed interest in being an
alternate. He met with the ZBA and the membersighot he would be a good addition to
the Board. They made a motioned to recommend pp®iatment to the Selectmen.
Selectman Soares motioned to appoint Bob Petrin as an alternate member to the ZBA.
ZBA Chairman Boyd Chivers said our Board was unawisty in support of appointing
Mr. Petrin. Selectman Snow asked if a letter camehe office from the ZBA.
Selectman Soares said the Chairman of the ZBAns thes evening. Chairman Duarte
called for a secondSeconded by Selectman Kelley. All werein favor. Motion carried.

Old Recycling Center closure. Selectman Kelley asked what they are doing abwaut
closure. Chairman Duarte said they are waitingh&ar from Scott Knightly of
EnviroVantage and then we will schedule a meetifghey will move forward from
there. Selectman Kelley asked why they weren’kilog at the other bids that came in.
Chairman Duarte replied we don’t have other bidsiog in. They had one bid and we
had the RFQ’s and RFP’s set forth and unless thealifg for those we don't have to. We
had a closed and open session on that. He wasaatzke a look at what the gentleman
(Danley Demolition) sent in and he can’t handle twha need. We have to go by what
we advertised and what we're looking for. Selectr@mares told Chairman Duarte he
was incorrect. She spoke with Mr. Danley and helandle dealing with the ash and he
is qualified. He has dealt with hazardous matds&fbre. He was sent this bid and he
chose not to bid on the ash because he didn't teash¢al with the exorbitant cost. He is
very much a qualified individual and the group tbame up with the specs sent him one
specifically. Mr. Danley was asked a year befdfghen the petition went out to look at
the site and building by Mr. Cartier. Chairman Raaasked Administrative Assistant

Page7 of 10



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 8/032

Hansen if she asked Mr. Danley about the ash. s8ideMr. Danley wasn't interested in
removing the ash. Chairman Duarte noted this ésrdason he didn’t pursue it any
further. Selectman Soares stated we sat downBEwitlroVantage and we broke up the
bids. You told them we could take the buildings ddar $27,000 and then we will work
on the ash and the site work after the March vdtenwpeople vote on the money. You
broke it up into two bids after the bid was in. wchanged the bid which allows for Mr.
Danley to come in and bid on the buildings juse liEnviroVantage did. Chairman
Duarte replied no we did not $129,000 was the toithl We went the two ways because
we only have $35,000 up front and we couldn’t paytfie whole thing. So we suggested
they work something out for us so we can pay anccareput it in the budget for next
year so we can pay in full. The number is the sdmmestill $129,000 and it's still the
same bid. Until someone tells us we can do somgtlegally different that is the way it
is. He asked Mr. Danley if he wanted to get inedlwith this and he said no. Chairman
Duarte stated he was not taking any comments fimmaudience. Selectman Soares
replied you are going to waste the taxpayer’'s mottey$35,000 that is in the incinerator
trust fund. You are going to waste $27,000 for sone to take down a building when
you have someone qualified offering to take it ddem$3,000. You are going to blow
that money away for nothing just because you warand that is wrong. You have an
obligation to go for the lowest price, save thegleanoney and do what’s right at that
site and not piss away money. Chairman Duarteeple aren’t pissing away money.
Selectman Soares stated you are spending $27,808aih of $3,000. This is poor
financial management and you know it. Chairmanriuaeplied we are not going to
argue over this. Mr. Danley offered to send hg ioi and he offered to take it, Mr.
Danley won’t remove the ash and what did she wanttb do. Selectman Soares noted
this disqualified him from bidding, because they the ash removal in the bid. When
EnviroVantage sat down with the Board and you ckdngin the meeting. You changed
it for everyone that bid on that RFP, the bid whanged. Chairman Duarte replied no
and it's the same amount. Chairman Duarte reéphe Board sat down with them and
if he remembers right Selectman Soares commentdehwgreat they were. Selectman
Soares stated this is because no one else on #rel Bothered to check their references,
how sad is that. Chairman Duarte stated he wasngidhis discussion down. When they
meet with EnviroVantage she can say her peace.s lHet going to argue about
something they had all agreed on at one time. c8aén Soares replied we didn't all
agree we didn't make a decision. She is not spgn$i27,000 and pissing money away.
This is taxpayers money we’re pissing away - hovedau. Chairman Duarte stated he
is moving on. He has had it here tonight with itedkabout things and we don’t have the
individuals here and we’re changing things. Heai&tl the gentleman what he thought
was fair and he didn't want it. He is not takingyacomments from the audience.
Selectman Soares replied that’s not fair to theleanog. Chairman Duarte stated we
haven't even voted on this yet. Selectman Kellgylied we need to accept a bid. He
explained that Lee Danley sent in a quote and Hietaldie down both buildings and get
rid of the concrete for $3,000. He stated waitilur puts this in the newspaper about
what the Board of Selectmen are going to do. Wgrending $27,000 more than what
we need to spend. Chairman Duarte replied go ahrddceveryone had the opportunity
to bid on this and all we got were three bids. dléeussed the three we received and we
didn’t come up with a solution. We didn’'t have ttm®ney to do it in one section. He

Page8 of 10



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 8/032

asked if they could spread this out until they gebther budget. We haven't got an
answer yet. This is all we have done. He’s reaxbia couple of phone calls from
Selectman Kelley and residents in Town. He askatMr. Danley send the bid to him.
He asked about the ash and Mr. Danley doesn't teahtawul it. This is where we're at
and we’re not finished with it yet. He doesn’'t €awho does it as long as it's done
inexpensively and done properly.  So until they @gether again there is nothing to
discuss. We need the entire process completedvaind not going to take it piecemeal
from one person. If he wants to spread it out betw®w and when we get money to pay
for it next that would be fine. Selectman Soareglied you were going to take it
piecemeal from EnviroVantage. You said we werengdb sign one contract for the
$27,700 to get the buildings down and then in Manehask the voters for the other
money to remove the ash and site work. If youtcaeém to remember then read the
minutes. This is piecemeal you are separatingt@ iwo contracts. Chairman Duarte
replied you need to get your facts straight. Selaa Soares replied you need to get your
facts straight and you need to get your head oybof butt and figure out what is going
on. There are two contracts, because you sepaitateth two contracts. Chairman
Duarte recessed the meeting. Selectman Soarésdreyd are not 5 years old. Chairman
Duarte replied yes you are when you act like th8electman Soares refused and told
Chairman Duarte that he is totally wrong and hedede get himself in gear. You are
totally wrong in this area and you can't even ustherd that. You separated it into two
contracts. Chairman Duarte replied we did not isgpat into two contracts.  It’s still
$129,000 and he’s not going to discuss this anymore

The Board to authorize payment of payroll checks ath accounts payable checks.
Chairman Duarte announced the grand total of phgral accounts payable checks for
August 29 August 9, and August 18 is $917,531.76. Selectman Snow motioned to
accept the total payroll and accounts payable cha@tkhe amount of $917,531.76 for
August 29 August 9" and August 18. Seconded by Selectman Kelley. All were in
favor. Motion carried.

The Board to discuss the Critchett and Pepper easamnts. Selectman Snow informed
the Board there was a delay and they’'ll take chileam August 27.

Approval of Previous Minutes: Public minutes of 723/12 and 8/2/12. Chairman
Duarte motioned to accept August.2012 Selectmen’s meeting minutes as amended.
Seconded by Selectman Kelley. All were in favddotion carried. Chairman Duarte
motioned to accept the July 932012 meeting minutes as presented. Seconded by
Selectman Kelley. All were in favor. Motion caauli

Diamond Hill Road issue: Citizen Carleton Robie asked if the Board talkedthe
Town Attorney about the Steven’s on Diamond Hilla@o Chairman Duarte replied this
is currently being worked on by legal counsel dmelytcan’t discuss it this evening. Mr.
Robie asked if the Steven's have complied. ChairrBaiarte reiterated they can't
discuss this tonight.

Public comment: Citizen Frank Albert of Diamond Hill Road saidappears that things

Paged of 10



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 8/032

are getting a little hotter then you like, but yare not doing any justice to the citizens
who have brief comments to make to the Board. ¥oaijust shutting them off and
that’s not right. Chairman Duarte agreed with hbuat when they get into a battle you
have to understand there was a meeting for everygbge to. It wasn't that the citizens
didn’t have the opportunity to get involved. €én Carleton Robie said he didn't attend
the closure meeting on Thursday Augu But he was well informed of how it went.
The Board did split this quote up and you askedcihmpany to go out and bid three
specific things. They came back with the samewdiith was around $30,000. He felt
this was a lot more than what needs to be sperd.olilly have $35,000 to do the whole
job. There is a gentleman in the area that wilkls® specific things that you asked this
contractor to come back with for 90% less. Youdn&® consider this very seriously.
There is a $27,000 swing here. If you keep $27j8G6e bank it would go a long way
to removing that ash and re-topping the site. Yao throw out the first three bids
because you have split it up now. You need td star. Chairman Duarte said the bid
is for $129,000. Citizen Carla Penfield agreedhvMr. Robie and she has attended
several of the meetings prior to this evening. B listened to all of what is being said
and at the last Select Board meeting you cleaiity theat you would split that bid. You
clearly told the bidder that you would entertaie thid to take the buildings and you
would set the site and ash work aside for anotbhar.yYou had to go and ask the Town
for money to do that site work. This would be teeparate contracts. The total might be
the same amount of money, but there was discusgitnthis vendor as to whether the
total amount would remain the same since you weneggto split it. So you did change
the process, this allows you to entertain Mr. Dayid bid. Chairman Duarte said he isn't
going to take any more input. Citizen Ingrid Bynformed Chairman Duarte that he is
not the king of this Town. Chairman Duarte repligal have not been addressed.
Citizen Ingrid Byrd said because you refused. &ind she had the bid in front of her.
One of the things that changes it right off the isathe removal of the chain link fence
was taken out of the bid and it was divided intm tparts. It's clearly stated in the
minutes.

Selectman Kelley motioned to adjourn at 8:15 p.ecddded by Chairman Duarte. All
were in favor. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,
Andria Hansen, Recording Secretary

PagelOof 10



